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Diamond Williams 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Thursday, May 06,20103:54 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; REILLY.STEVE 

Subject: 080562·WU Electronic Filing - Motion for Abatement and Continuance 

Attachments: MOTION FOR ABATEMENT AND CONTINUENCE. 05-06-10docx.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
R~iny"St~y.t=@l~-&slat~,tl,Y$ 

b. Docket No. 080562-WU 

In re: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check 
charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and 
imposition ofnew tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of ten (10) pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing is Motion for Abatement and Continuance. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Request for approval of amendment Docket No. 080562-WU 
to connection/transfer sheets, increase in 
returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase 
in meter installation charges, and imposition Filed: May 6,2010 
ofnew tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East 
Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 
_____________________________~I 

MOTION FOR ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANCE 

East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. ("East Marion," "Utility" or "Company") and all of 

the customers who have filed testimony and Petitions to Intervene in this proceeding, 

representing all of the parties to this docket, hereby move this Commission to abate this 

proceeding and continue all of the scheduled actions set forth in Commission Order Nos. PSC­

10-0116-PCO-WU and PSC-10-076-PCO-WU, First and Second Orders Revising Order 

Establishing Procedure and state: 

1. 	 By Order No. PSC-09-0263-TRF-WU (fariffOrder), issued April 27, 2009, East Marion 

was permitted to change its tariffs to increase certain rates but was required to connect 

certain customers at the prior tariffed rate. East Marion protested that portion of the tariff 

order relating to the connection of customers at the prior tariffed rate. As a result of the 

protest, a hearing was set for March 10, 2010, before a Commission panel. By Order No. 

PSC-09-0742-PCO-WU, issued November 10, 2009, a procedural schedule was 

established setting forth the controlling dates for this docket. On February 26, 2010, a 

First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-10-0116-PCO-WU 

was issued to change the testimony filing dates. Subsequent to the issuance of the First 

Order, eight customers petitioned to intervene and the Utility and customers filed 

testimony. On April 28, 2010, Commission staff filed a motion for extension of time to 

file its testimony. 'That motion was granted and the Commission issued Order No. PSC­

1O-076-PCO-WD, Sec.ond Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure. 

fPSC-CO,1i~fSS!ON CLERK 

-----------~ .......... ------ ­
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810 	 733-8048 
May. S. 2010 4: 59PM 	 No. 0083 P. 3 

2, 	 As a result of diRclwialls between the pa,'tics at Ihe InfonnaJ COllfcrcJ)cc held wHh Staff 

lind the palties 011 Muy 4. 2010t und discusl:Ii(')lls b<:twoon the ))l1rties hel<l uitel' (he 

lniormal G0l1fOrOJ1Ce, the p<1rlies believe tl1~y Ciln negotiale a fioUIement tt) fhe prol6nt 

filed by tho Utility and the pccitiot1!; filed by tbe onstomcrs. 

3. 	 All o( the paftie.c; to this Pl'OCCOO1Ilg llCl'cby rcque.<;t the Prcbcadng Officer to issue all 

order to hold this Vl'oceedins in nbeynnce Nld to continue n.ll scheduled fldions set tbrth 

in the ubove P1'Ocetiurul Orden). in ('1'(1(:( to pmvidt'l the 1)U11ie.') with uddilio"ul lime lo 

ncg()tiatc ~nd montoriali1.c a settlClncnt aStCcJncnt. 

4. 	 ]f tllis rcq\lc:.c;t far abeyance is IIpprovcd, the pal1ics will submit witbiu 45 days of tJle 

order npp,'oving Ule moUen, ~Ind ex.ecuted Settl~ment Agt'eemell{ (.)1" It leUtw (Onl1nni11g 

flult fhelrefTorts to settle the cu~e Iniled. 

S. 	 1t is in {he ia\lol'e.':;l~ ofall of the parties and the Commission's staff not to jncur any Ulore 

timo or CXl,cnsc in prcpcu'ing foa' hearing. 'fhe parties desiRI to dovoto themselves t(1 

finalize the costs and delails of n Scftlclnellt Agreement. 

G. 	 Tile COl'.Illnission's st!lff ::Iuppol1:1 this lUution. 

WHERBFORB. BiJ~1 Marion alld all of the customers who have filed Pctifiolls to 

Intel'vcl1~ an.d testimony in this docket l'c:lpeotfulJy l'C(luc.¥t the; Pn;:::heurillg Officer to issu~ (m 

order to hold Ihis l)roce:ec.Ung jll ub6yJUlC!d, and to continue un scht:duled actions set lorth in tho 

above Pl'oeedlwal Ol'dcl'$ in m'dcr to facilitate ~tlC1ncl\t of the Utility's protest of tho FAA Tariff 

OtdCl.' and 1I1C Iletitions filed by tile proposed cllstQlncr lntclVCllors,. 
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BarJTumer 

Kevin Politte 

Dennis Smith 

TcrryWiU 

Joseph Singel 

MilUcent Mallon 
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** INBOUND NOTIFICATION : FAX RECEIVED SUCCESSFULLY ** 
TIME RECEIVED REMOfE CSID DURATION PAGES STATUS 
May 5, 2010 5:54:52 PM EDT 352 625 8622 36 1 Received 

May 05 10 05:56p Earl & Rosemary Turner 352-625-8622 p.1 

Petitioners for Intervention 

David Greco 

Carol Greco 

~--."~ 

KeYin Politte 

Dennis Smith 

Terry Will 

Joseph Singel 

Millicent Mallon 
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Petitioners for Intervention 

David Greco 

Carol Greco 

Earl Tumer 

Dennis Smith 

Terry Will 

Joseph Singel 

Millicent Mallon 
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FROM :ljjgaq FAX NO. May. 06 2010 11:40AM P2 

PctiUouen for Intervention 

DavidGreeo 

CarolOtooo 

Earl Turner 

Kevin Politte 

TcrryWill 

Joseph Sinlel 

Millicent Mallon 
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Petitioners for Intervention 

DavidOreco 


Carol Greco 


Earl Turner 


Kevin Politte 

DennisSmifh 

~W·JQ.

TerryWi11 

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

(~ /1hr tVr fl1,.ml4tt ftla/lo~ 
. nt Mal on 

------ ~.----...... --.- ..... ~ . 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 080562-WU 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion for Abatement and 

Continuance has been furnished to the following party by electronic and U.S. Mail this 6th day of 

May, 2010. 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division ofLegal Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


(s~~
Associate Public Counsel 
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